MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of Part-IV 5th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 28.07.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Member Convener

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 32 of Consent to Operate cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 32	2			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138212	Thermax Babcock & Wilcox Energy Solutions Limited Plot A2 & A3 MIDC Khandala Industrial Area Phase1 Kesurdi Khandala	NOT APPROVED Operate- Inclusion of Additional Quantity of Hazardous & Non- hazardous Waste		Committee noted that, PP has applied for inclusion of Additional Quantity of Hazardous & Non- hazardous Waste with change in name from M/s. Thermax Babcock & Wilcox Energy Solutions Pvt. Limited to M/s. Thermax Babcock & Wilcox Energy Solutions Limited. Committee also noted that, PP has failed to submit reason/ justification for enhancement in HW quantity & introduction of new category and not submitted earlier disposal details of the said waste.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non-compliances.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138789	UNITED BREWERIES LTD PLOT NO. L-10 & L-11, MIDC WALUJ, A'BA PLOT NO. L-10 & L-11, MIDC WALUJ, A'BAD GANGAPUR	APPROVED Consent to Establish for installation of Multi Vapor Recompression system.	Commissioning of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP applied for grant of Consent to Establish for installation of Multi Vapor Recompression system (MVR) with C.I. of Rs. 16.14 Cr. Committee also noted that by installation of this system unit can achieve zero liquid discharge. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for installation of Multi Vapor Recompression system (MVR) as unit is going to achieve ZLD.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138011	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited - Mumbai Refinery NA B. D. Patil Marg, Mahul,	NOT APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for: 1. White Oil Pipeline (Multi Product)– Motor Sprit (MS), HSD and Naptha - Laying of transportation pipeline (Dia 24", Length Approx. 800 mtr) from HPCL

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Mumbai Kurla			Mumbai Refinery to Mumbai Port Trust (MbPT) manifold area 2. Black Oil Pipeline (Multi Product)— Industrial Fuel Oil (IFO), Crude Receipt -Laying of transportation pipeline (Dia 24", Length Approx. 800 mtr) from HPCL Mumbai Refinery to Mumbai Port Trust (MbPT) manifold area. 3. Nitrogen Pipeline Laying of pipeline (Dia 6", Length Approx. 800 mtr) from HPCL Mumbai Refinery to Mumbai Port Trust (MbPT) manifold area. Committee noted that, PP has obtained CRZ clearance from MCZMA, GoM dated- 30th June, 2021 and MoEF&CC, GOI on 25th Oct, 2021. Committee further noted following discrepancies/non-compliances: 1. Industry has failed to submit Environmental Clearance as per consent condition. 2. Industry has submitted CA certificate showing estimated cost not actual cost of the project. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non-compliances.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133943	TATA Advanced Systems Limited 215 Part to 225 part and 227 part to 229 part Sector 10, Kalkuhi Village,	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for modernization for installation of new	28.02.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for modernization for installation of new modern machineries without change in the production capacity. Committee also noted that, PP has existing valid consent to operate. They have obtained consent to establish for

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Mihan SEZ Nagpur	modern machineries without change in the production capacity		modernization. They have existing ETP with ZLD system. JVS results are found within consented limit. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Scrubber to the surface treatment plant, Bag Filter to the shot peening & Abrasive blasting machines. Paint arrestor filters are provided to the paint booths. PP has done modernization of existing machineries & installed new source of stack for modern plant & machinery such as hot water generator, surface treatment plant & water-based primer paint booth. Committee also noted that, PP has another application for 1st consent to operate for modernization vide UAN No. 141506 for modernization of existing machineries & installed new passivation process provided with wet scrubber as APC. After due deliberation it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for modernization and amalgamation of existing consent by combining UAN No. 141506 and by imposing following conditions: 1. This consent is issued with overriding effect over existing consent granted by Board vide No. Format1.0/CAC/UAN No. 0000109550/CR/2107000840 dtd. 15.07.2021. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs, 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique	and Address	grant of consent	Up to	
	Number	CNILLINDLICTDIAL	ADDDOVED	20.00.0000	Committee noted that DD has applied for nort 1st Commit
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138804	CNH INDUSTRIAL (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED Chakan MIDC, Phase-II Chakan MIDC, Phase-II Khed	APPROVED Part Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing C to O	30.09.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for part 1st Consent to Operate of expansion for mfg of Tractor & Cabin with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that, the existing unit is having Consent to Operate which is valid upto 30/9/2022 and obtained Consent to Establish for expansion activity on 12/4/2022. Committee further noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage respectively. Further, Air Pollution Control System provided and HW disposal as per Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of part 1st Consent to Operate with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule. 3. Industry shall extend the existing Bank Guarantees towards the O&M of Pollution Control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of BG as per C to E
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138773	Goyal Proteins Limited Plot No. A-9 Additional Butibori Industrial Area,	NOT APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate		Committee noted that, PP applied for grant of 1st Consent to operate for Refined soybean oil and allied products with Co-generation. Committee also noted that, as per SRO report work of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		MIDC, Nagpur. Hingna			installation of pollution control system is in progress. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case till submission of verification report of compliance of project with pollution control system.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139424	KIRLOSKAR FERROUS INDUSTRIES LTD GAT NO. 12 TO 17, 18/1/B & 25/1, SHIVSHAHI, SOLAPUR NORTH SOLAPUR	Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.05.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of renewal of consent to operate with partly 1st Operate of expansion (modernization) for mfg of CI Casting, Investment Casting & Aluminium Casting. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage respectively. Also, provided air pollution control systems. Committee further noted that, Hazardous Waste disposal is as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of renewal of consent with part 1st Consent to Operate (amalgamation) by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule. 3. Industry shall extend the existing Bank Guarantees towards the O&M of Pollution Control system and compliance of consent conditions
8	MPCB-	МАНАТМА	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of
	CONSENT- 0000087638	GANDHI MISSION TRUST	Combined		Combined Consent with BMW authorization for 300 Beds total plot area of the project is 32789.29 sq. mtrs and total

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Plot No. 46, Sector 30, Vashi, Navi Mumbai	Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Operate		BUA of the project is 65417 sq. mtrs. with CI is Rs. 57.86 Crs. Committee also noted that HCE has not submitted BHNS certificate, adequate effluent treatment system and OWC. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice of the following non-compliances: 1. Health Care Establishment has not submitted BHNS certificate. 2. The Effluent Treatment Plant is of 50 CMD for 98 CMD trade effluent which is inadequate. 3. OWC is not provided and failed to submit fees towards BMW authorization.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139210	Karmayogi Ankushrao Tope Samarth Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.Ankushnagar 56,57,58,60,61,106 Ankushnagar Ambad	APPROVED 1st consent to operate amalgamation with existing renewal of consent	31.07.2023	Applied for 1st consent to operate for 2000 TCD sugar with amalgamation with existing renewal of consent for 2500 TCD and Co-gen-18 MW with CI of Rs. 156.6528 Crs. Committee also noted that the JVS results dated 31.01.2022 & 02.03.2022 are within consented limits. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for 2000 TCD sugar with amalgamation with existing renewal of consent for 2500 TCD and Co-gen-18 MW, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138926	Elementis Specialties (India) Private Limited Plot No. T-29 & T- 29 (Pt) MIDC Taloja MIDC Taloja Panvel	APPROVED 2nd Part Operate with amalgamation of existing consent to operate	30.04.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 2nd Part Consent to Operate with amalgamation of existing consent to operate for mfg of Aluminium Chloro Hydrate Powder & Liquid. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Consent to Operate for 1st Part which is valid upto valid upto 30/4/2026. Committee further noted that, PP has provided ETP including RO & MEE installed and recycling treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. Also, provided STP for treatment of sewage and treated sewage used on land for gardening. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Air Pollution Control system and HW disposal as per the Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of 2nd Part Consent to Operate with amalgamation of existing consent to operate by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall recycle the treated effluent into the process to achieve the Zero Liquid Discharge. 3. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste regularly by adopting online manifest system 4. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control System and compliance of consent conditions. The existing Bank Guarantees submitted as per C to E and C to

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					O returned to the industry.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139690	Shree SSiddheshwar SSK Ltd Kumathe Distillery Division 21/2 Kumathe North Solapur	Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, PP applied for grant of Renewal of consent for 20 KLPD Distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP expensed the Sugar & Cogeneration unit without valid Consent to Establish & EC. Committee further noted that, as per previous report spent wash found stored in Kaccha lagoon. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case for compliance of above from PP & SRO with status of court case.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139763	Shree Siddheshwar SSK Itd 21/1 to 21/6 Kumathe North Solapur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, PP applied for grant of Renewal of consent for 2500 TCD Sugar Unit. Committee also noted that, PP expensed the Sugar & Cogeneration unit without valid Consent to Establish & EC. Committee further noted that, the JVS results are exceeding the consented limits. Regional Officer issued fresh SCN notice for closure on 20.06.2022. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice for refusal of consent.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139545	Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd. Godrej Appliances Gat No-600-605	APPROVED 1st Operate (Expansion) with	28.02.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for part 1st Consent to Operate of expansion with amalgamation existing Consent to Operate for mfg of Refrigerator, Washing Machine, Air Conditioner & its spare parts.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	Gat No-600-605, Village Wing, Post- Shirwal, Taluka. Khandala, District. Satara - 412801 Khandala	renewal of existing consent to Operate		Committee also noted that, the existing unit is having consent to operate which is valid upto 28/2/2022 and separately applied for renewal of consent. Committee decided to merge the same with this application. Committee further noted that, PP has provided ETP followed by RO & MEE and treated effluent is 100% recycling in the process to achieve ZLD. Also, provided STP for treatment of sewage and treated sewage used on land for gardening. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Air Pollution Control system and HW disposal as per the Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of 1st Consent to Operate and renewal of existing consent to operate (amalgamation) by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. 3. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule. 4. Industry shall extend the existing Bank Guarantees towards the O&M of Pollution Control system and compliance of consent conditions.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139577	Asahi India Glass Ltd T-7 MIDC Taloja,	APPROVED 1st Consent to	31.12.2025	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for expansion for manufacturing of frosted glass.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad	Operate for expansion with amalgamation & change in category		Committee also noted that PP has obtained consent to establish for expansion vide dated 13.05.2022. After due deliberation it was decided to grant 1st Consent to operate for expansion for the manufacturing of frosted glass – 1200 MT/M and amalgamation of existing consent with change in category from Orange to Red for the products such as float glass – 15000 MT/M, energy efficient glass (solar control glasses and low – e glasses) – 3000 MT/M, mirror glass – 4000 MT/M, painted glass – 1421 MT/M by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with the permission obtained from MoEF&CC vide dated 05.10.2021 for import of nonactivated, non-dispersible form of glass waste, glass cullet. 2. PP shall operate continuous emission monitoring system provided to stack & shall transmit the data to MPCB/CPCB server for the parameter particulate matter round the clock. 3. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees of Rs. 7,60,376/
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139863	Persipina Developers Pvt. Ltd 65/1A,65/1B,66/0,6 7/0,65/2,74/6,74/4B ,74/2,69/0,68/0,62/ 0,5	Renewal of consent to Operate (Part-I)		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant renewal of consent to operate Part-I (Sect- A) for total plot area 13,51,193.65 Sq.Mtr & Total BUA 242881.85 sq. mtr, out of Total BUA 8,15,471 sq. mtr. with C.I. of Rs. 337.17 Crs. Committee also noted that PP has not submitted architect

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138797	9/0,57/1,57/2,57/3B ,57/4,58/1A,58/1B Bhokarpada, Taluka-Panvel & Talegaon Panshil, Taluka-Khalapur Panvel & Khalapur Panvel & Khalapur Constructions Ltd., (GIACL) 224 Harinagar, Najik Babhulgaon,Post Rakshi, Shevgaon	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for expansion with amalgamation existing consent	31.08.2023	certificate, valid Environment Clearance and Discrepancy in capital investment. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for following non-compliances: 1. PP has not submitted Architect Certificate. 2. PP does not have valid Environment Clearance. 3. Discrepancy in Capital Investment in Consent to operate CI Rs. 337.15 Crs. & Establish CI Rs. 790 Crs and approved ToR of CI Rs. 8970 Crs. Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion of 250 KLPD ethanol molasses-based Distillery (existing 150 KLPD to 400 KLPD). Committee also noted that PP has obtained Consent to Establish expansion for ethanol – 250 KLPD granted on 24.03.2022. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion of 250 KLPD ethanol molasses-based Distillery with amalgamation existing consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139182	Cummins India Limited Plot no -P-4 Phaltan Industrial	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate	30.06.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for operation of Truck Terminus- 125 Nos of Trucks.

Part-IV 5th Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 32) dtd. 28.07.2022 of Consent to Operate)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Area Phaltan			Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Consent to Establish on 14/7/2021. Committee further noted that, there will be no generation of trade effluent and provided for treatment of domestic wastewater. Further, HW disposal will be as per the Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of 1st Consent to Operate by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate Pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the Rule by adopting online manifest system 3. Industry shall extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.